From: Procurement Committee Finance @ IBA

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager
Operations & Maintenance @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Syed Fahad Jawed /
Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean
and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 5: Approval for tender ad & documents for provide and supply of PA System

ltem # 5: Approval for tender ad & documents for provide and supply of PA System

Discussion: Manager Procurement informed that the specification was given by Manager Operation &
Maintenance — the procurement would be a package deal in order to cater for the compatibility of the
equipment. The expected price of the tender is Rs350,000.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document to be floated on SPPRA and IBA Website.
Attendance:

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Ahmed Ali Khan
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Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee



